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Dear Sir 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY SITE ALLOCATION DEVELOPMENT PLAN DOCUMENT 
CONSULTATION DRAFT - LAND AT ASHLEY ROAD, TOTTENHAM HALE 

We are instructed by Cannon Street Jersey Fabrics Ltd and Bandon Properties Ltd who are the owners of 
land identified on the attached plan number DWD1, to consider the above draft DPD and make appropriate 
representations.  These land parcels fall within part of site allocation TH3 and TH4 which are also marked 
on the plan DWD1. 

These representations are made in outline at this stage with the intention of facilitating further discussion 
with Officers on the future of these key sites.  We shall be providing our detailed analysis including master 
planning ideas within the next four weeks and look forward to meeting with Officers thereafter.  In the 
meantime, we can advise that our further analysis is likely to involve:- 

• An examination of the DPD proposals for TH3 and TH4 in the context of national and strategic policy. 

• Consideration of the Upper Lea Valley Opportunity Area Framework and the South Tottenham Area 
Action Plan, the refresh of the ARUP 2006 Master Plan and the Tottenham Physical Development 
Framework. 

• Analysis of constraints and opportunities on and around our client’s land holdings and an 
assessment of development capacity in terms of land uses and site density on TH3 and TH4, 
supported by further master planning ideas. 

At this stage, we can say that we are generally supportive of the shift away from strict employment land 
protection to facilitate growth in housing provision and employment diversification subject to deliverable and 
viable site specific allocations.   

We very much look forward to discussing these issues with you further in relation to these sites. 

Yours faithfully 

 

NICK FENNELL 
Dalton Warner Davis LLP     
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